BRIGSLEY PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk - Mrs. Kim Kirkham, 14 Househams Lane, Legbourne, Louth LN11 8LG e-mail – <u>briglseyparishcouncil@hotmail.com</u>

Minutes of the meeting held on **Tuesday 6th July 2021 at 7.30pm**. Brigsley Village Hall, St Helens Crescent, Brigsley

Present: Cllr S. Dixon (Chair)

Cllrs A. Hansen, L Edwards and Ward Cllr Pettigrew

K. Kirkham (Clerk) PCSO Barrie Clark

21/047 Apologies

Apologies received from Cllr M Carlton and Ward Cllr P Jackson.

21/048 **Declaration of Interest** (Localism Act 2011)

- a) No interest was declared on any item listed on the agenda.
- b) No dispensations.

21/049 **Issues Raised by Members of the Public** (under suspension of Standing Orders)

(To discuss any issues raised by members of the public). None present.

21/050 Minutes of Previous Meetings

It was agreed that the minutes of the meetings held on the 1st June 2021 were a true record and were duly signed by the Chairman, Cllr S Dixon.

21/051 Police Report

PCSO Barrie Clark was in attendance he introduced himself and said he has taken over from PCSO Lesley Parry who has retired. He reported that there have been fourteen crimes in the Waltham Ward during June. He said that Police Pop In sessions are being held at Waltham Parish Box, Kirkgate, every three weeks starting on Saturday 10th July at 11.30am to 12.30pm and are also considering holdings sessions in Brigsley and Ashby cum Fenby. Cllr Dixon said that the Village Hall committee use to hold monthly coffee mornings and maybe when they start up again the Police could hold the Pop In sessions on the same dates and time.

RESOLVED: Clerk to put Police Report on notice boards.

21/052 **Update of Matters Outstanding from Previous Meeting**

To receive and discuss information on the following items: -

- a) To receive an update regarding cutback of the tree near the flagpole Clerk advised that NELC has requested a picture for the requested work as their team has been on three occasions. Chair agreed to forward a picture of the tree to the clerk.
- b) To receive an update regarding the Notice Board Chair reported that he will make temporary repairs until the necessary work can be completed.
- c) To receive an update in respect to the Great British Spring Clean on Sunday 6th June at 9.30am Chair advised that eight residents attended and collected approximately six bags. Cllr Edwards applogised for not attending the event. Thank you to all who attended.
- d) To receive an update regarding the detritus left in dyke Chair reported that this matter is now resolved, and no further action is required.
- e) To receive an update regarding the Community Emergency Plan changes Clerk advised that she has not yet been able to contact the Doctor for his approval, she agreed to contact the electrician to check seek his approval for his details to remain in the plan.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action each item as stated.

21/053 Planning Matters

Application Received:

a) DM/0622/21/FUL - 78 Brigsley Road, Waltham. Demolish existing timber shed and erect replacement garage to the rear. The Parish Council agreed not to send comments as this application is not in their Parish.

21/054 Future Dates

- a) Planning Committee Meeting Wednesday 14th July 2021 at 9.30am, Town Hall, Grimsby.
- b) Town & Parish Liaison Committee Thursday 8th July 2021 at 7pm, Grimsby Town Hall.

21/055 Received Correspondence / Information Exchange

- a) To receive information from ERNLLCA/NALC/NELC All information already circulated prior to the meeting Information only.
- b) To receive information from Hornsea Two Project Clerk advised that as a goodwill gesture Hornsea Two are gifting a wall mounted archaeological information poster (750mm x 550mm high). The poster will summarise a number of finds that have been discovered during the construction of the onshore cable route. The Parish Council agreed to accept the offer.
- c) To discuss and consider adding a link to the website. Clerk advised that she has received an email from the Post Office to see if the council would consider adding their link to the website page. Councillors agreed for the link to be added. Clerk to upload the link.
- d) To discuss and consider projects for Ward Funding Chair suggested putting forward the purchase of litter pickers and hoops and Cllr Edwards suggested a planter. Clerk to forward a quote for litter pickers and hoops to Ward Councillors. Cllr Edwards agreed to look at the cost of a planter.
- e) The Diocesan Mission and Pastoral Committee is considering proposals for the closure of St Helens church and would be grateful for comments.
- f) Queens Platinum Jubilee weekend Clerk advised that an extended bank holiday weekend will be held from Thursday 2nd June to Sunday 5th June 2022 to celebrate this historic milestone, providing an opportunity for communities to organise events if desired.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action above items as stated.

21/056 **Finance**

- a) Clerk's salary (June 2021) was agreed and approved £132.00.
- b) To receive quarter one financial review Financial review was given to Councillors and explained by the clerk.

RESOLVED: Clerk to action above items as stated

21/057 **Date of Next Meeting**

Meeting date confirmed as: - Tuesday 7th September 2021 @ 7.30pm

Meeting ended 8.30pm

Signed ----- Chair 7th September 2021.



Local Community News

Waltham, Brigsley & Ashby-cum-Fenby July Update

Crime

There were fourteen crimes reported during June for the Waltham Ward. Of these, the following offences have occurred.

On 13th June a property on Ings Lane was entered after glass in a patio door was smashed to gain entry. Property was stolen.

A mountain bike was stolen from a garage at a property on Elm Road during the evening of 15th June. Taxi licence plates were stolen from the rear of a car parked on Wheatfield Drive during the early hours of 12th June.

Following an altercation on Church View between two women who knew each other, a car belonging to one of them was damaged when the other used an implement to scratch the bodywork.

A male was arrested on Waltham Road Brigsley after being stopped in his car by a police patrol. The male was arrested for suspected driving under the influence of drugs, possession of controlled drugs and offensive weapon.

Other crime include:

Four thefts from the Co-Op. Theft of milk from the doorstep of a nursery on Salisbury Court. One assault. One offence of sending malicious communications.

An ongoing neighbour dispute has again been reported with two crimes being recorded for public order and making threats to cause damage following the latest incident.

There have been nine reports of ASB. These include:

Motorcycles being ridden illegally x3. Neighbour disputes x4. Vehicles being driven on the airfield x2

PCSO Lesley Parry has now retired from Humberside Police to take up new ventures. We all wish her well and best wishes for the future.

PCSO Barrie Clark has now taken over from Lesley, having previously worked on the South Ward.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and also step up our patrols in the area. The number to call for non-emergency issues is 101.If you feel there are issues in your community that your local Police should be prioritising please inform your local officers or the local Parish Council.

The named officers for Waltham Ward are:

PC 2056 Chris Skelton <u>christopher.skelton@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PCSO 7753 Barrie Clark <u>barrie.clark@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u>